
 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

City Council Workshop & Meeting   
  September 17, 2018 

Agenda 
 

                                                                                                                
5:30 P.M.  Workshop 

A. Comprehensive Plan Discussion – Peter Crichton (30 minutes)  

B. Executive Session – Contemplated Litigation, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E) 

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting - Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Fournier 
 
Appointing a Mayor Pro Temporè  
 
Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items - All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member or a citizen so requests, in 
which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on 
the Agenda.  

 
1. Order 75-09172018* 

Designating Assistant City Manager, Phillip Crowell as the official voting delegate to the Maine Municipal 
Association Annual Business Meeting to be held on October 3, 2018. 

 
II.          Minutes - September 10, 2018 Regular Council Meeting 

 
III. Communications, Presentations and Recognitions  

Communication – Board of Assessment Review Update (Karen Scammon) 

IV. Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly 
related to City business which is not on this agenda.   

                     
V.          Unfinished Business - None 
 

VI.      New Business 
 
1. Order 76-09172018 

Approving the Liquor License Mike’s Runway Diner located at 80 Airport Drive, Auburn, Maine. 

Public hearing. 

 
2. Order 77-09172018 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Amending Order 122-12182017 previously adopted by the City Council on 12/18/2017 regarding the 
discontinuance of Troy Street.  
 
A brief presentation will be made by Eric Cousens prior to the Council vote on this item. 
 

3. Order 78-09172018 
Authorizing the City Manager to sign the Minot Avenue Credit Enhancement Agreement assignment. 
 

4. Resolve 11-09172018 
Supporting the Mayor’s Ad Hoc Committee on Agriculture and Resource Protection (MAG-ARP). 
 

5. Order 79-09172018 
Appointing a City Councilor to serve on the Mayor’s Ad Hoc Committee on Agriculture and Resource 
Protection (MAG-ARP). 
 

6. Resolve 12-09172018 
Supporting the Creation of the Strategic Plan and to allow the City Manager to move forward with the 

strategic planning process.   

VII. Reports 
a.  Mayor’s Report  

b. City Councilors’ Reports   

c. City Manager Report  

VIII.      Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly 
related to City business which is not on this agenda. 

 

IX. Executive Session – None. 
 
 X. Adjournment 
 
 

 



 
  

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    September 17, 2018   
 
Author:  Peter Crichton, City Manager  
 

Subject: Comp Plan Update Workshop  
 
Information: At the previous City Council Meeting, it was requested that an update be provided on the Comprehensive 
Plan. This presentation will highlight some of the items that have not yet been acted upon. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: There is no fiscal impact.   
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: There is no specific action required. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: Annual City Council Retreat/City Council Meeting on August 6, 2018/City Council 
Meeting on August 20, 2018/ City Council Workshop on September 10, 2018  
 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
I concur with this recommendation.  
                                                                                                      

                                                                                          Signature:    
 

Attachments:  

Power Point Presentation  
 
 



COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE
STRATEGIES NOT YET IN PROGRESS



AUBURN’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

ESTABLISHED 207 STRATEGIES

Ongoing

Short-Term

Long-Term  



Ongoing | Short-Term | Long-Term  

Sub-Categories:

• Land Use Ordinance Amendments

• Studies & Planning

• Capital Projects & Investments

• Other



Note

Some items are “undone” due to

change in situation, lack of funding, 

low prioritization, etc.

Also

Some items exist solely to meet 

grant/funding requirements



Short & Long-Term strategies 

not yet in progress



LAND USE ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

• Lake Auburn – review/revise LAO District septic requirements

• Lake Auburn/Taylor Pond – update Phosphorous Control Ord.

• Taylor Pond – revise sewer connection requirements

• Lake Auburn – require septic insp/repair upon property transfer

• Water supply – update stormwater management requirements 

including Phosphorous Control Ordinance

• Aquifer protection – map and protect significant aquifers



LAND USE ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

• Historic – create site design standards for non-historic 

buildings in or adjacent to the historic district

• Archeological – update archeological resource standards and 

submission requirements

• Recreation/Open Space – review recreation and open 

standards for residential developments

• Housing – revise provisions for mobile home parks

• Housing – assure that codes allow owners to improve 

properties in older neighborhoods



LAND USE ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

• Transportation – update public and private road standards

• Transportation – require new developments with a large number 

of employees to provide facilities for transportation demand 

management where feasible

• Transportation – revise access mgmt provisions along major roads

• Transportation – update public and private road standards



STUDIES & PLANNING

• Emergency Services – conduct feasibility study of public 

safety services and facilities including regional 

considerations

• Economic Development – develop a labor-to-business 

marketing plan

• Economic Development – develop a skilled labor force 

education plan



STUDIES & PLANNING

• Housing – develop program to allow transition of 

urban single family neighborhoods

• Schools – develop a child-centered facility plan

• Water supply – develop water conservation plan

• Stormwater – develop watershed management plans 

for impaired water bodies



STUDIES & PLANNING

• Historic – develop City Historic Resources List

• Archeological – develop City Archeological Resource List 

• Transportation – develop program to work with large 

employers to explore transportation demand management

• Transportation – develop standards for appropriate 

development along Riverside Drive



STUDIES & PLANNING

• Transportation – assess the potential for expansion of 

passenger rail service

• Transportation – assess improvements to the 

Washington SB/Rodman intersection

• Transportation – establish streetscape and site design 

criteria for the major road corridors 



CAPITAL PROJECTS & INVESTMENTS

• Transportation – promote rail industry growth

• Transportation – improve Center Street/Turner Street 

traffic management

• Transportation – improve pedestrian and bicycle 

access along the Route 4 corridor

• Transportation – expand fixed-route bus service and 

other transit service as necessary



CAPITAL PROJECTS & INVESTMENTS

• Transportation – redesign the Pleasant Street/Turner 

Street connection

• Recreation – continue to provide public access to 

Taylor Pond

• Sewers – use bonding or other strategies to extend 

sewers to New Auburn industrial areas



OTHER

• Lake Auburn – designate “Responsible Management 

Entity” for septic system maintenance

• Municipal services – hire a grants coordinator

• Schools – improve the quality of the City’s school system

• Taylor Pond – control invasive species

• Habitat – establish voluntary protection-advisory program



OTHER

• Habitat – create a wildlife corridor improvement program

• Habitat – require documentation of forestry practices

• Habitat – establish community education program 

• Androscoggin River – develop land/trail mgmt plans



GROWTH
Develop & Grow Our City

QUALITY
Enhance our Quality of Life

INVESTMENT
Invest in our Future

One Vision. One Plan. One Voice.



 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   September 17, 2018 
 
 

Subject:  Executive Session 
 

Information: Contemplated litigation, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) (E). 
 

Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 
sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public 
discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council 
must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time 
that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the 
categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 
resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 
complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be conducted 

in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 

education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive session 

if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests 

therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or 
bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 
parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated litigation, 

settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional responsibility 
clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public agency or person at 
a substantial disadvantage;  

 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records 

is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; consultation 

between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of 
examinations with the person examined; and  

 
H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, subsection 

1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  
 



 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    September 17, 2018  Order: 75-09172018 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 

Subject:  Designating Phillip Crowell as the official voting delegate to the MMA Annual Business meeting  
 
Information:  The Maine Municipal Association will hold its Annual Business Meeting in conjunction with the MMA 
Annual Convention on Wednesday, October 3, 2018. The MMA Bylaws entitle each member community to 1 voting 
representative. The Municipal officers may designate their municipalities voting representative and alternate.  
 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Recommend passage. A motion designating Assistant City Manager, Phillip Crowell as the 
official voting delegate to the Maine Municipal Association Annual Business Meeting to be held on October 3, 2018. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:      
 

Attachments: MMA memo, Annual Meeting proposed agenda, and Order 
 









Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 75-09172018 
 
 

Ordered, that the City Council hereby designates Assistant City Manager, Phillip Crowell as the 
official voting delegate to the Maine Municipal Association Annual Business Meeting to be held on 
October 3, 2018. 

 
 













 
 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  September 17, 2018 Order: 76-09172018 
 
Author:  Kelsey Earle, License Specialist 
 

Subject:  Liquor License request for Mike’s Runway Diner 
 
Information:  Mike’s Runway Diner, an existing business, located at 80 Airport Drive, applied for a Liquor License. Police, 
Fire, and Code have completed the necessary inspections and have granted approval. 
 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None 
 

 

Staff Recommended Action: Public hearing and recommend passage. Motion to approve Order xx-09172018 a 
request for a liquor license for Mike’s Runway Diner located at 80 Airport Drive. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:             
 

Attachments:  

• Application 

• Public Notice 

• Order  
 





























CITY OF AUBURN 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

A public hearing will be held by the Auburn City Council on Monday, 

September 17, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon as possible thereafter, in the 

Council Chambers of Auburn Hall, 60 Court Street, to consider the Liquor 

License application for: 

 

Mike’s Runway Diner 

80 Airport Drive, Auburn, Maine 

 

All interested persons may appear and will be given the opportunity to be 

heard before final action is taken. 

 

  

 

 

 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 76-09172018 

 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby approves the Liquor License Mike’s Runway Diner 

located at 80 Airport Drive, Auburn, Maine. 

 



 

 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 

Council Meeting Date:  09/17/2018    Order: 77-09172018 
 

Author:  Michael Chammings, Director of Economic and Community Development and Eric J. Cousens, Deputy 
Director of Economic and Community Development 
 

Subject:  Troy Street Discontinuance (Amendment to Order 122-12182017 to describe easement location and relocate   
easement eastward) 

 
 

Information:  City Council Order 122-12182017 set in motion the discontinuance of Troy Street and maintained 
an easement for public vehicular and pedestrian passage. The order established damages to abutters at $0.00.  
As noted in the attached “2017 Discontinuance Concept Plan and Steps to Relocate Driveway (Easement Open 
to Public 2-way)”, the public right-of-way needed to be moved eastward to allow for the parking shown in the 
approved site plan. At the time of Order 122-12182017 we did not have a specific legal description of the 
retained easement area but recognized and the retained public right-of-way conflicted with the site plan and 
would need to be adjusted. The developer has now provided the description and exhibits needed and is 
requesting an amended Order to make this adjustment.  

 
This discontinuance has not become effective yet because it has not been triggered by the developer as they 
approach the start of construction, nor has it been recorded.  

 
The proposed amended discontinuance allows public right-of-way along a travel lane that is shifted eastward 
approximately 6-9 feet, partially on Troy Street and partially on former railroad land that is part of this project. 
The amended discontinuance would become effective only when the City Manager confirms that the 
easement and public right-of-way is acceptable, the developer has provided written notice that the start of 
construction is expected occur within 90 days, and the discontinuance has been recorded.  

 
The section of Troy Street adjacent to Library Avenue would include the same retained public easement, along 
with an easement granted by the developer across a portion of the former railroad land, that would ensure a 
continuous travel way from Library Avenue to Hampshire Street. This amendment to the order and description 
exhibit will align with the parking and easement plans that were presented to the Council during the Troy 
Street discontinuance process. 
 

The amendment is a two-Council meeting process; the first meeting to adopt the order of discontinuance and 
the second meeting to hold a public hearing and have a final Council vote. 
 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 
 

Staff Recommended Action:  Vote to approve the order, authorize the City Manager to accept the easement 
as prepared in the attached documents and schedule the public hearing for an October Council Meeting.  

 



 

 

 
 
 
 

Previous Meetings and History: The City Council acted on November 13, 2017 to have Staff proceed with the 
process of a Discontinuance of a Section of Troy Street and then on December 11, 2017 the discontinuance 
was discussed at a Council workshop as part of a Troy Street Development presentation. The City Council held 
a public hearing and 1st reading at their December 18, 2017 meeting. The Planning Board unanimously 
approved the development at their December 19, 2017 meeting. The City Council Approved the 
discontinuance of Troy Street at their January 8th, 2018 meeting. 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
  

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:               
 

 
Attachments: 
 

City Council Order 
Easement for right of way 
Easement Exhibit A 
Proposed easement plan 



2017 Discontinuance 
Concept  Plan and Steps 
to Relocate Driveway 
(Easement Open to 
Public 2-way) 



HAMPSHIRE STREET 

LIBRARY AVENUE 

PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY IN AMENDED 

DISCONTINUANCE (SOLID LINES) 

RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM ORIGINAL COUNCIL ORDER 

(CONFLICTS WITH SITE PLAN PARKING) 

(DASHED LINES) 

PROPOSED AMENDED RIGHT-OF-WAY 

NORTH 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 77-09172018 
 

ORDERED, that City Council Order 122-12182017 as previously adopted, is hereby amended by 

the following, an intention of such amendment being to retain a public easement over only a 

portion of discontinued Troy Street and terminate the public easement over the remainder of 

discontinued Troy Street and to provide for an alternative means of vehicular and pedestrian 

passage: 

 

“ORDERED, that the City Council hereby Orders the Discontinuance of Troy Street as a City 

Way for a distance of approximately 250 feet beginning at the intersection of Hampshire Street 

and Troy Street.  Troy Street is approximately 30 feet wide and begins at the southern side of the 

intersection of Hampshire Street and Troy Street, whence it runs approximately 250 feet in  a 

generally southerly direction to the northerly intersection of Library Avenue and Troy Street as 

depicted on the attached map.  The City retains a public easement only in that portion of the 

discontinued Troy Street consisting of approximately 3,917 square feet labelled “Retained Public 

Easement” on the attached Exhibit Depicting Proposed Location of Public Easement prepared by 

CES, Inc. (the “Easement Plan”).  No public easement is retained in other portions of the 

discontinued Troy Street and any public easement previously retained over such other portions is 

hereby discontinued. 

 

The legal description of the area of the “Retained Public Easement” area as shown on the 

Easement Plan is as follows: 

 

BEGINNING at a point on the southwesterly sideline of Hampshire Street and 

being located as follows: 

1) 275 feet, more or less, southeasterly of the intersection of Hampshire 

Street and Union Street,  

2) S 62°41’12” E, a distance of 91.21 feet, from a 5/8” rebar with 

surveyor’s cap (CES, Inc. – PLS #2324) found on the southwesterly sideline 

of Hampshire Street; 

 

THENCE, S 62°41’12” E, along the southwesterly sideline of Hampshire 

Street, a distance of 21.02 feet; 

 

THENCE, S 27°18’48” W, a distance of 20.24 feet, to the former 

southeasterly sideline of Troy Street; 

 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

THENCE, southwesterly, along the formerly southeasterly sideline of Troy 

Street and along a non-tangential curve to the left with a radius of 1,950.85 

feet and an arc length of 238.84 feet, to the northerly sideline of Library 

Avenue, said curve being further defined by a long chord that bears S 

36°27’05” W and measures a distance of 238.69 feet; 

 

THENCE, N 85°13’54” W, along the northerly sideline of Library Avenue, a 

distance of 17.60 feet; 

 

THENCE, N 35°38’06” E, a distance 229.01 feet; 

 

THENCE, N 27°18’48” E, a distance of 36.05 feet, to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING. 

 

Bearings refer to Grid North, Maine West Zone (1802) – Reference Fame: 

NAD 83 (2011) (EPOCH: 2010.000). 

 

The above description encompasses an area of 3,917 sq. ft., more or less. 

 

 

 

The discontinuance will become effective upon (i) receiving written notice from the Buyer (The 

Szanton Company or an affiliate) when it has reasonable confidence that the closing at which 

Buyer acquires the discontinued Troy Street from the City will occur within 90 days and (ii) the 

receipt by the City of an executed easement in recordable form allowing for pedestrian and 

vehicular passage over the land of the Buyer consisting of approximately 1,554 square feet 

labelled “Easement to be Granted to City” on the Easement Plan on such terms and conditions  

as are reasonably acceptable to the City Manager, said easement to be recorded upon the 

conveyance to the Buyer by the City at such closing.”   

 

 

NOTE:  There are two attachments to this Order: (1) the map that was originally attached to the 

City Council Order 122-12182017 adopted in December 2017 and (2) the new Exhibit Depicting 

Proposed Location of Public Easement prepared by CES Inc. 

 

 

 

 



H
A

M
P

S
H

I
R

E

S
T

R
E

E
T

L

I

B

R

A

R

Y

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

NOW OR FORMERLY

THE CITY OF AUBURN

NOW OR FORMERLY

NICO CARRAO

OTHER LANDS OF

MAINE CENTRAL RAILROAD

5/8" SOLID ROD

FOUND (TOP 0.6'±

ABOVE GRADE),

WITH YELLOW PAINT

S62° 41' 12"E

91.21' (TIE LINE)

P.O.B. #1

L

1

L

2

L

3

L4

L

6

L7

L

8

C1

P.O.B. #2

S52° 27' 41"E

114.04' (TIE LINE)

TIE LINES ARE FROM A 5/8" REBAR

WITH SURVEYOR'S CAP (CES, INC. -

PLS #2324) FOUND TO P.O.B. #1 & #2

EASEMENT TO BE GRANTED

TO CITY = 1,554 SQ. FT. ±

RETAINED PUBLIC

EASEMENT = 3,917 SQ. FT. ±

L

5

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

Direction

S62° 41' 12"E

S27° 18' 48"W

N85° 13' 54"W

N35° 38' 06"E

N27° 18' 48"E

S27° 18' 48"W

Length

21.02'

20.24'

17.60'

229.01'

36.05'

17.32'

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

Length

238.84'

Radius

1950.85'

Long Chord

Direction

S36° 27' 05"W

Long Chord

Distance

238.69'

Line Table

Line #

L7

L8

Direction

S35° 38' 06"W

N85° 13' 54"W

Length

218.00'

6.88'

ENGINEERING PLANNINGSURVEYING SCIENCES

MAINE WORKFORCE HOUSING

HAMPSHIRE STREET, AUBURN MAINE

EXHIBIT DEPICTING PROPOSED

LOCATION OF PUBLIC EASEMENT

DRAFT

12299.001

1" = 30'

JWB

9/10/2018

SOURCE PLAN:

1. "ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY - PROPERTY OF

CITY OF AUBURN FOR MAINE WORKFORCE HOUSING

- UNION, HAMPSHIRE, AND TROY STREETS, AUBURN,

ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY, MAINE", BY CES, INC. AND

DATED JANUARY 10, 2018.

NOTES:

1. THIS EXHIBIT WAS PREPARED TO SUPPORT

DESCRIPTIONS OF THE PROPOSED EASEMENT

AREAS. ALL EXISTING BOUNDARIES DEPICTED

HEREON ARE BASED ON INFORMATION DEPICTED

ON THE ABOVE SOURCE PLAN.

2. BEARINGS REFER TO GRID NORTH, MAINE WEST

ZONE (1802) - REFERENCE FRAME: NAD 83 (2011)

(EPOCH: 2010.000)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD CROSSBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD CROSSBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:



 
 

 
 
 
 

EASEMENT FOR RIGHT OF WAY 
 
 KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, that ______________________, a Maine [type of 
entity] (the “Grantor”), grants to the CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE (the “Grantee”), whose 
mailing address is ___________________________________, the following described rights 
and easements encumbering a portion of the property of the Grantor located in the vicinity of 
Hampshire Street and Library Avenue, the City of Auburn, County of Androscoggin and State of 
Maine as more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto, hereinafter referred to as the 
“Easement Area.” 
 
 The perpetual non-exclusive right to utilize the Easement Area exclusively for the 
purposes of pedestrian and vehicular access in the same manner and to the same extent as is 
provided by the public easement retained by the City of Auburn over an immediately adjacent 
portion of Troy Street discontinued pursuant to City of Auburn Council Order # __________ 
adopted _____________, 2018.  [Also insert reference to the order of discontinuance to be 
recorded in the Registry by the City Clerk.]  
 
 Reserving to the Grantor the use and enjoyment of the Easement Area for all purposes as 
are not inconsistent with, and shall not materially interfere with, the use of the Easement Area by 
the Grantees for the purposes above-mentioned. 
 
 The rights and easement conveyed herein and the terms and conditions hereof shall be 
binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, and their respective heirs, 
successors and assigns. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ______________, has caused this Easement for Right of Way 
to be executed as of the ___ day of ______, 2018. 

 
    [GRANTOR ENTITY] 

 
 
___________________________________  By: ________________________________ 
WITNESS             Name: 

 Title:      
         hereunto duly 
authorized 



 
 

 
 
 
STATE OF MAINE 
County of ________________, ss.     _______________, 2018 
 

Personally appeared the above-named _________________, 
_____________________________ of ____________________, and acknowledged the 
foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in his said capacities and the free act and deed of 
said __________________. 
 

Before me, 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Notary Public 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Print name 
 
 
My Commission Expires:_______________ 

 
 
 



 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

The Easement Area is the following described area of land in the City of Auburn, County of 
Androscoggin, State of Maine: 
 
BEGINNING at a point on the former southeasterly sideline of Troy Street and being located as 
follows: 
1) 300 feet, more or less, southeasterly of the intersection of Hampshire Street and Union 
Street,  
2) S 52°27’41” E, a distance of 114.04 feet, from a 5/8” rebar with surveyor’s cap (CES, 
Inc. – PLS #2324) found on the southwesterly sideline of Hampshire Street; 
 
THENCE, S 27°18’48” W, a distance of 17.32 feet; 
 
THENCE, S 35°38’06” W, a distance of 218.00 feet, to the northerly sideline of Library Avenue; 
 
THENCE, N 85°13’54” W, along the northerly sideline of Library Avenue, a distance of 6.88 
feet, to the formerly southeasterly sideline of Troy Street; 
 
THENCE, northeasterly, along the formerly southeasterly sideline of Troy Street and along a 
non-tangential curve to the right with a radius of 1,950.85 feet and an arc length of 238.84 feet, 
to the POINT OF BEGINNING, said curve being further defined by a long chord that bears N 
36°27’05” E and measures a distance of 238.69 feet. 
 
Bearings refer to Grid North, Maine West Zone (1802) – Reference Fame: NAD 83 (2011) 
(EPOCH: 2010.000). 
 
The above description encompasses an area of 1,554 sq. ft., more or less. 
 
 
For Grantor’s source of title, reference is made to a Release Deed from Maine Central Railroad 
Company to Grantor dated _____________ and recorded in the Androscoggin County Registry 
of Deeds in Book _____, Page _____. 



 

 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 

Council Meeting Date:  09/17/2018     Order: 78-09172018 
 

Author:  Michael Chammings, Director of Economic and Community Development 
 

Subject:    Credit Enhancement Agreement Assignment Consent  
 

Information:  The 477 Minot Avenue project is getting ready to close and start construction. The City needs to 
consent to the assignment of the CEA from Developers Collaborative Predevelopment LLC to the project 
ownership entity, 477 Minot LP (Kevin Bunker is signing this as both Assignor and Assignee).  This does not 
change any terms associated with the CEA.   

 
 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 
 

Staff Recommended Action:  Vote to approve the order to acknowledge and consent to this reassignment. 
 

Previous Meetings and History: 

Council Executive Session, May 15th, 2017   
Council Workshop, June 5th, 2017 
Council Meeting, June 19th, 2017 

 
City Manager Comments:   

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:      
 

Attachments: 
 
City Council Order 

Acknowledgement and Consent of the City of Auburn 

Assignment and Assumption of Credit Enhancement Agreement (CEA) 







Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 78-09172018 
 

 

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to sign the Acknowledgment 

and Consent to the reassignment of the existing Credit Enhancement Agreement between the City 

and Developers Collaborative Predevelopment LLC dated February 7, 2018 to 477 Minot LP.   



 
  

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   September 17, 2018    Resolve: 11-09172018 
 
Author:  Peter Crichton, City Manager  
 

Subject: City Council Resolve in support of the Mayor’s Ad-hoc Group on Agriculture and Natural Resource 
Protection 
 
Information: This is the City Council’s Resolve in support of the Mayor’s Ad Hoc Committee on Agriculture and Natural 
Resource Protection. The purpose of the group is to address the income and minimum land usage requirements in 
Auburn’s current Agriculture Resource Protection Zone.  

 
City Budgetary Impacts: No fiscal impact.   
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Support the formation of the Mayor’s Ad Hoc Committee.  
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: Numerous meetings by the Ad Hoc Committee on the Agriculture Resource Protection 
Zone; Presentation of the Final Report to the City Council   
 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
I concur with the recommendation.                                                                                                       

                                                                                          Signature:    
 

Attachments:  

Council Resolve  
Mayor’s Memo of 8/22/18 





Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

     RESOLVE 11-09172018 
 
 

Whereas the Mayor has formed an Ad Hoc Committee to address specific recommendations set 
forth by the Agriculture and Resource Protection Zone Study of 2018. 

 
Whereas the Ad Hoc Committee will have regularly scheduled meetings for a period not to 
exceed 90 days. 

 
Whereas the Ad Hoc Committee will need to be supported by City Staff in order to accurately 
and efficiently bring forth proposed changes to ordinances to the City Council for deliberation 
and possible action, and be provided documents and reports relating to the AG Zone study 
done for the city, as well as information and reports gained from the recent AG Zone study 
committee. 

 
It is hereby ordered that the City Manager delegate appropriate staff time and resources to the 
formation of the Mayors Ad Hoc committee, as well as the ongoing support of the committee 
once it has been formed, comparable to staff time and resources delegated to past Ad Hoc 
Committees for a period of time not to exceed 90 days. 

 
 



 
  

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    September 17, 2018  Order: 79-09172018 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk  
 

Subject: Appointing a City Councilor to serve on the Mayor’s Ad-hoc Group on Agriculture and Natural Resource 
Protection (MAG-ARP) 
 

Information: The Mayor’s Ad-hoc Group on Agriculture and Natural Resource Protection (MAG-ARP) will consist 
of Mayoral appointees as follows:  
 
1. 1 City Councilor to be selected by the Council  
2. 1 Planning Board member-nominated by Chair of the Planning Board  
3. 1 Conservation Committee member- nominated by the Chair of the Conservation Committee  
4. 2 Residents working in the Agriculture industry  
5. 1 Resident/Landowner in current ARPZ  
6. 1 Resident at Large  
7. The Mayor or a designee acting as a non-voting Chair. 
 
The City Council is to select 1 City Councilor to serve on this committee as outlined in the attached memo. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: No fiscal impact.   
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Appointing 1 Councilor to the Committee.  
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: Numerous meetings by the Ad Hoc Committee on the Agriculture Resource Protection 
Zone; Presentation of the Final Report to the City Council.   
 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 
I concur with the recommendation.                                                                                                       

                                                                                          Signature:    
 

Attachments:  
Mayor’s Memo of 8/22/18 
Order 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

       ORDER 79-09172018 
 
 

Ordered, that the City Council hereby appoints Councilor ______________________ to serve 
on the Mayor’s Ad Hoc Committee on Agriculture and resource Protection (MAG-ARP). 

 



 
  

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:    September 17, 2018  Resolve: 12-09172018 
 
Author:  Peter Crichton, City Manager  
 

Subject: City Council Resolve in support of a Strategic Plan. 
 
Information: This is the City Council’s Resolve in support of creating a Strategic Plan and the strategic planning process 
presented at the last City Council meeting.   

 
City Budgetary Impacts: Funding is included in the FY19 Budget.   
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Support the Resolve.  
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: Annual City Council Retreat/City Council Meeting on August 6, 2018/City Council 
Meeting on August 20, 2018/ City Council Workshop on September 10, 2018  
 
 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
I concur with the recommendation.                                                                                                       

                                                                                          Signature:    
 

Attachments:  

Council Resolve  
 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

RESOLVE 12-09172018 
 

 

Whereas, the City of Auburn has a Comprehensive Plan that is well underway; 

Whereas, the City of Auburn remains committed to the progress and completion of the Comprehensive 

Plan; 

Whereas, the City of Auburn is committed to safe, sustainable, and livable neighborhoods; 

Whereas, we are a unique small city that offers a quality education and bold economic, recreation, and 

housing opportunities;  

Whereas, the Comprehensive Plan states that it is the primary responsibility of the City Manager to 

implement the Plan; 

Whereas, the Strategic Plan is a management tool for the implementation of the Plan and other 

challenges facing the City; 

Whereas, the Council will vote on each committee, the charge for each committee, and receive a report 

back from each committee; 

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the City Council supports the creation of a Strategic Plan; 

Be it further resolved that the strategic planning process shall utilize three committees with Growth, 

Quality of Life, and Investment;  

And be it further resolved that the City Manager shall move forward with the strategic planning 

process.  

 


	0  Agenda 9-17-2018
	1  Info Sheet for Comp Plan Update Workshop 9-13-18
	1a  Comp Plan Progress 9-17-18 (1)
	2  Executive Session Cont. litigation
	3  Info Sheet - Voting Delegate
	3a  Voting Delegate Documents
	3b  Order 75-09172018 Voting Delegate
	4  Minutes 9-10-2018
	5  Info Sheet Mike's Runway Diner
	5a  Mike's Runway Diner App & Background Check
	5b  Mike's Runway Diner State App
	5c  Liquor License Hearing Ad -Mike's Runway Diner 2018
	5d  Order  76-09172018 Mike's Runway Diner
	6  0 Info Sheet Troy Street Discontinuance Update 91718
	6  1 2017 Troy St Discontinuance Steps Mark-up
	6  2 2018.09.11 diagram for amended Troy Street discontinuance
	6  3 Order 77-09172018 Troy Street Discontinuance 9 11 18
	6  4 Order Exhibit Depicting Public Easement Location
	Sheets and Views
	Site Sketch


	6  5 Easement for Right of Way Developer to City Draft 9 11 18
	7  Info Sheet 477 Minot CEA Reassignment 091718
	7a  Consent to CEA Reassignment
	7c  Order 78-09172018 477 Minot CEA Reassignment
	8  Info Sheet for Council's Resolve on Mayor's Ad Hoc Committee 9-13-18
	8a  Mayor's Memo on Ad Hoc Committee 9-13-18
	8b  Resolve for Mayor's Agriculture Zone Ad hoc committee
	9  Info Sheet for Councilor to serve on Mayor's Ad Hoc Committee 
	9b  Order 79-09172018 Appointing a Councilor to the Mayor's Agriculture Zone Ad hoc committee
	10  Info Sheet for Council Resolve on Strategic Plan 9-13-18
	10a  Resolve 12-09172018 Strategic Plan



